MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Carol Taniguchi

RE:

Senate Clerk

Floor Action for Friday, March 20, 2009

The Senate

March 19, 2009

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

902 GM418 EDH Board of Directors of the Hawai'i Public
Housing Authority (HPHA)

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

903 SCR30 EDH REQUESTING THE DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION TO CONDUCT A
FEASIBILITY STUDY ON CONVERTING
HARD COVER TEXT BOOKS TO E-BOOKS
FOR USE IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

904 SCR11 EDH/HMS | URGING THE DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION TO ENCOURAGE THE
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS TO
ESTABLISH RESOURCE CENTERS ON
THEIR CAMPUSES IN ORDER TO
COMBAT HOMELESSNESS.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/GM418_sscr902_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/GM418_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SCR30_sscr903_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SCR30_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SCR11_sscr904_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SCR11_.pdf

